

ANASTASIA SOKOLOVSKI

054-9476757

Sokolovski197977@gmail.com

HaShiloah St 15, holon IL

 www.nestyyy.com

 Anastasia Sokolovski

 nastiacomicx

Skills

Photoshop

Illustrator

Indesign

XD

Wordpress

Html

CSS

Who am i?

A Beginner graphic designer specializing in **branding, illustration, and UX/UI design**. Fueled by creativity, fast learning mindset, driven by curiosity, and a constant seeker of knowledge.

I will contribute a lot to the team that will give me the opportunity of personal growth and development in the field of design and illustration.

Work Experience- FREELANCE project

2023-2023

Studio DOK - personal branding design and brand language for the evening and bridal dress studio

- Forging a design brief that seamlessly harmonizes client desires with creative VisionMaking Brand Identity.
- Forging a branding identity that is not only unified but also unique and personal.

John Bryce - graphic design course and specialization in digital and UX/UI design

2023-2024

Total study hours: 525

- Color theory, Composition and layout
- Digital and Print design
- Web Design

Education

Kiryat Sharet High School, Holon - high school education, full matriculation

2017-2020

Art and sociology studies at the level of 5 units

Military Service- Squadron 113

2020-2022

Helicopter mechanic

Discharged with the rank of sergeant

- Technical sense
- Teamwork
- Responsibility
- Work in pressure environment